ADDENDUM NO. 2

The following additional information is being offered to the Bidders for
the Marysville School District 2018 Fuel Bid.

In regards to page 4 (number 10), how is the vendor supposed to notify any price increases over
10% no later than 2 days prior? The OPIS price fluctuates daily based on the market, so we will
not know how much it has increased until you order fuel on a given day. We will not know the
price until it is posted for that day.

Districts response: Same day acceptable

Do you put gas and diesel on the same truck to make full loads for deliveries?

Districts response: Yes

Do you want the diesel fuel winterized with additive?

Districts response: Yes

Do you want diesel fuel winterized with a #1 diesel blend?

Districts response: Winter blend Val Tec 1 gallon to 1,500 gallons

When you say the winterization of diesel can be billed separately, do you mean we can charge a
different price for diesel in the winter months vs summer?

Districts response: Yes

For clarification, does the bidder get to pick the OPIS city most advantageous between
Anacortes, Seattle, or Tacoma?

Districts response: Anacortes

In reference to page 16 (number 30), please provide district boundaries so we can calculate
transportation costs.

Districts response: All deliveries to Transportation Department: 4302 134" ST, NE. Marysville,
Wa 98271



Historically, what have the delivery locations, tank sizes, and tank types been for the district?
Districts response: Transportation Center, 10,000 gallon Gasoline, (2) 10,000 gallon Diesel
Please include bid tabulations from the last bid.

District response: State contract #00311

How many copies of the bid do you want submitted?

Districts response: One (1)

When will winterized fuel blends be utilized during the year?

Districts response: October to through April

Do you want applicable taxes included in the price?

Districts response: No

Do you want applicable taxes line itemed on the invoice?
District response: Yes

Who is the incumbent?

District response: State contract #00311

May I have a copy of the current contract?

District response: State contract #00311

Is the gasoline and diesel on the same ordered together, on the same truck?
District response: Yes

Are there any diversity goals for WBE/SEB goals?

No

What OPIS city is the current vendor using?

District response: Anacortes

Are other entities using the current contract?

District response: No



